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ROSS Linda * DEQ

From: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 2:54 PM
To: AERNE Melissa * DEQ; MERCER Kristen * DEQ
Subject: RE: Records Destruction Authorization Form For Records Requests.XLSX

I ( nally) approve! Thanks! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: AERNE Melissa * DEQ <melissa.aerne@deq.state.or.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 3:08 PM 
To: MERCER Kristen * DEQ <kristen.mercer@deq.state.or.us>; YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <leela.yellese y@deq.state.or.us> 
Subject: RE: Records Destruc on Authoriza on Form For Records Requests.XLSX 
 
I approve destruc on. 
 
Melissa 
 
 
Melissa Aerne 
Training/Opera ons/Policy Manager 
Central Services Division 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
700 NE Multnomah St. Ste 600  
Portland, OR  97232 
O ce: 503.229.5155 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: MERCER Kristen * DEQ <kristen.mercer@deq.state.or.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 3:03 PM 
To: AERNE Melissa * DEQ <melissa.aerne@deq.state.or.us>; YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <leela.yellese y@deq.state.or.us> 
Subject: Records Destruc on Authoriza on Form For Records Requests.XLSX 
 
Thanks for the link reminder Melissa! (your Q-net email) Please approve these records for destruc on. 
Thank You! 
 

le:///\\deqhq1\prr\Mercer\Records%20Destruc on%20Authoriza on%20Form%20For%20Records%20Requests.XLSX 
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